
 
 

 
 

            Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
                     

                Wednesday, March 2nd, 2022 
                                  6:00 PM 
              Sargent Family Community Center 
 

      **PICDA Meeting at 5:45PM** 
 

        AGENDA 
 

                          Call to Order 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Hearing  
 

1.   Approve renewal application of marijuana license for Northern Maine Flower 

Citizen Comments 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

2.  Approve Minutes from February 2, 2022 
3.  Approve 2022 Warrant #3, #4 and #5 totaling $1,388,248.41 
4.  Amendment to Post Issuance of Compliance Policy 
5.  Approve Appointment to the Downtown Revitalization Committee 
6.  Approve MDOT Overlimit Permit for Construction 
7.  Aroostook Agency on Aging Support Letter 

 
Old Business 

 
8. Enterprise Agreement 
9. Goal Setting 
10. City Hall Update 

New Business 
 

11. Schedule a Public Hearing for Dangerous Building 
12. Information Technologies 
13. City of Presque Isle Website 
14. Star City ATV Grant Support Request 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Executive Session 

 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real Estate 

  
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations 

 
Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: February 22, 2022 

RE:  Wednesday March 2nd 6pm Meeting Sargent Family Community Center  
 

**PICDA Meeting at 5:45PM** 
Call to Order 
 

Roll Call 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Hearings 
1. Approve renewal application of marijuana license for Northern Maine Flower @ 540 Main St. 

(Single Hearing): Staff Recommends approval 
 

Citizen Comments 

Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff recommends 
approving in one motion.   

2. Approve Minutes from February 2, 2022 
3. Approve Warrants #3, #4 and #5 
4. Amendment to Post Issuance of Compliance Policy: Staff and Bond Council recommends 

updating the 2014 policy to reflect changes with the IRS standards. This policy relates to 
bonds.  

5. Approve Appointment of Matthew McGinley to the Downtown Revitalization Committee: 
PIDRC recommends approval of appointment to fill vacancy on board.  He is a resident and 
business owner in the downtown.    

6. Approve MDOT Overlimit Permit for Construction:  Memo from Dana explaining paving 
project from the 5-way intersection to Mapleton. Standard request for MDOT projects.   

7. Aroostook Agency on Aging Support Letter:  They are requesting a letter of support for a 
USDA Loan to renovate their building. 

Old Business 

8. Enterprise Agreement: At the February meeting, Josh Rondeau, Account Executive for 
Enterprise Fleet Management gave a presentation for the lease program. Council requested 
additional information with a comparison of previous budgets.  With this comparison. I also 
included the PowerPoint presentation, maintenance, and lease agreements that have been 
reviewed by our insurance provider and city attorney.  Staff recommends approval.   



 
 

 
 

9. Goal Setting:  On February 15th we held a workshop to discuss 2022-2023 goals with 
department heads.  The goals are attached for your review.  Over the next few weeks we will 
further define these goals and establish teams & timelines to meet the goals.  For discussion.   

10. City Hall Update:  Committee members will give update on status of renovations.  I would 
invite council to take a look at the progress.  For discussion. 

 
New Business 

 
11. Schedule a Public Hearing for Dangerous Building: Memo from DECD requesting a May 4th 

Public Hearing for 45 Elm St. Pictures are included. Staff recommends scheduling a public 
hearing.    

12. IT Update:  Eric Warren from Greenmark IT will present information about the council room 
recording system for city hall.  The parts are in stock and he is ready to move forward when 
the contractor begins renovations.  He would like an area designed in the chambers to locate 
the equipment.  For discussion 

13. City of Presque Isle Website:  I summarized the work completed to date and the results of a 
survey about our current website design.  I also collected info from communities that recently 
did a redesign and associated costs.  I included links o the websites for your consideration.  I 
am looking for guidance on how to proceed and feedback on some of the websites For 
discussion 

14. Star City ATV Grant Request:  Dick Howlett will present information about the club’s request 
for the State funded program.  Staff recommends approval 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Executive Session 

 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Real Estate  

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Adjournment 
 

 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Renewal application of Marijuana License 
for Northern Maine Flower, with location at 540 Main Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Renewal Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor ________________, seconded by 
Councilor ________________ to approve a renewal Marijuana 
License for Northern Maine Flower, with location at 540 Main 
Street. 







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on March 2, 2022 
at 6:00 PM in the Sargent Family Community Center 24 
Chapman Street, to consider a Marijuana License from:   

Northern Maine Flower
540 Main St.

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, 
ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 

Per City Council 
Kimberly A. Finnemore

City Clerk
Published Feb. 23, 2022



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) February 2, 2022 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor     ________      _  , seconded by 
Councilor  __    _____         to approve minutes from February 
2nd, 2022. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
February 2, 2022  

6:00 PM 
Sargent Family Community Center  

 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, Councilors M. Chasse, C. 
Green, G.  Nelson, J. Willette, and D. Cyr 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and Deputy City Clerk Deborah Ouellette were also 
present. 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Public Hearings 
 

1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with a location of 
35 Parkhurst Siding Road (Single Hearing)  

 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the public hearing at 6:04 PM; hearing no further 
comments, he closed the public hearing at 6:04 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with a location of 35 
Parkhurst Siding Road.   

   Vote: 7 – 0  
 
2. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Pie Nana, Inc. d/b/a 

Irish Setter Pub, with a location of 710 Main Street (Single Hearing)    
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the public hearing at 6:06 PM; hearing no further 
comments, he closed the public hearing at 6:06 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous liquor License for Pie Nana, Inc. d/b/a Irish Setter 
Pub, with a location of 710 Main Street.             
          Vote: 7 – 0 



Page 2 of 7 

3. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican LCC 
d/b/a Mainely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road (Single Hearing)    

 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the public hearing at 6:12 PM; hearing no further 
comments, he closed the public hearing at 6:12 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
approve a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican LLC d/b/a 
Maineely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road.    

Vote: 7 – 0 
 

4. Review of City of Presque Isle Marijuana Ordinance     
 
Economic & Community Development Director Galen Weibley gave an overview of 
Maine state law regulating marijuana and the City’s own marijuana ordinance in its 
current format.  The review included an overhead presentation and handouts. He 
explained that state and local licensing are separate processes.    
 
Medical and adult recreational marijuana is allowed under the City’s ordinance in 
agricultural and commercial zones; prohibited in residential zones.  Licenses are available 
for retail, cultivation, and manufacture. There is also a testing facility for marijuana 
products.  Each license has its own application. He reviewed the application fee schedule.  
There is currently no limit in number of licensing type under state rules or the local 
ordinance. 
 
He reviewed setback requirements from K-12 schools, daycares, preschools, churches, 
community centers and other marijuana businesses.   
 
The City has a stringent policy in place to review applications. Licensees are subject to 
inspection and there are fines for violations.  A license can be revoked for being out of 
compliance with state or local regulations.  Licenses can covert from medical to adult 
recreation and vice versa. Licenses are non-transferrable.  After a license is granted, 
licensee is still required to obtain an occupancy permit as part of the state application.   
 
Mike Thibodeau, a lifelong Presque Isle resident residing at 68 Pine Street, addressed 
Councilors and raised concerns about potential negative consequences to the City in the 
longer term.  He said the ordinance review provides an opportunity to put bandwidth on 
spread in the community, and on the recreational use side in particular.   
 
He raised concerns about marijuana as a gateway drug and cited statistics from the 
experience of Colorado and other locales. The THC content of marijuana has increased to 
20% and even 30% over time. Marijuana use by adolescents shows a disturbing growth 
trend.  



Page 3 of 7 

In closing, he recommended changing the City’s marijuana ordinance to place a cap on 
the number of adult recreational facilities allowed.   
 
Meg Hegemann of 119 Dudley Street made recommendations to Councilors for changes 
to the marijuana ordinance that would strengthen protections for young people.   
 
Retailers could be required to publicly display information about potential consequences 
of violating federal marijuana use laws; retailers could be required to disclose a list of 
risks and side effects of marijuana use based on science, similar to what is done with 
prescription drugs; Councilors should consider banning the sale of marijuana high 
potency oil products (i.e. 40%-80% THC).    
 
Hearing no further comments, Chairman K. Freeman closed the public hearing at 6:50 
PM.  
   
5. Review changes to Chapter 16, Land Use and Development     
 
Galen Weibley discussed proposed changes to the City’s land use code approved by the 
Planning Board.  Highlighted items include new definitions, an Agri-entertainment use, 
updated sign standards, larger parking spaces and parking lot requirements, adding 
queuing lanes to prevent traffic from backing up on main streets, and rezoning airbase 
housing as Residential Office in order to offer more economic opportunities. 
 
Jason Parent of Aroostook County Action Program with a business address of 1 
Edgemont Drive spoke in support of the zoning changes.  He talked about ACAP plans 
for development of their property.  He also spoke about the need for more affordable 
housing in Presque Isle. 
 
Hearing no further comments, Chairman K. Freeman closed the public hearing at 7:15  
PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor C. Green to adopt 
the proposed revisions to Chapter 16, Land Use and Development.  

Vote: 7 – 0 
 

6. Approve changes to Taxi Cab Ordinance      
 
City Manager Martin Puckett provided background for the submitted changes to the 
rate structure for taxi cab operators under the ordinance.  Staff and a Councilor met 
with two local cab companies and developed the proposed changes based on their 
feedback.   
 



Page 4 of 7 

Hearing no further comments, Chairman K. Freeman closed the public hearing at 7:25 
PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to adopt 
the proposed changes to the Taxi Cab Ordinance.  

Vote: 7 – 0 
 

Officer Pinning Ceremony  
 

The Presque Isle Police Department held a pinning ceremony to recognize officers for 
their service.  Sergeant Chris Hayes was promoted to Assistant Chief. Officers Eric 
Depner, Dale Keegan, Ricky Pelletier, and Stephen St. Peter were promoted to rank of 
Corporal.   
 

Citizen Comments  
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the hearing for any additional citizen comments at 7:46 
PM; hearing none he closed the hearing at 7:46 PM.  
 

Consent Agenda 
 
7. Approve minutes from January 5, 2022     
8. Approve 2021 Warrants #49, #50, #51, #52, #53 and 2022 Warrants #1 and #2 

totaling $2,179,238.43 
9. Approve appointments to Presque Isle Utilities District Board  
10. Approve Quit Claim deed  
11. Drug Forfeiture  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
the consent agenda items as presented.         

     Vote: 7 – 0  
Old Business 

 
12. Review of Enterprise Agreement  
 
Josh Rondeau, Account Executive for Enterprise Fleet Management gave a presentation 
on the company’s vehicle leasing program for municipalities.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
table the item until next meeting. 
 
                              Vote: 4 – 3, Councilors C. Green, D. Cyr and J. Shaw opposed 
 



Page 5 of 7 

13. Goal Setting 
 
The 2022 goal setting meeting was set on February 15, 2022.  
 

New Business 
 
14. Student Intern    

 
Kimberly Smith, Resource Development and Public Information Officer provided 
background information to Councilors about the origins of the City’s municipal intern 
program, and introduced Jacob Bradley, student intern from UMPI.  Following the 
introduction, Jacob spoke briefly to Councilors about his experience as a student intern 
with the City of Presque Isle.  
  
15. Approve 2021 Budget Actuals    
 
Finance Director Brad Turner gave an overview of the City’s finances based on 
preliminary results of operations for 2021.   Expenses were $21,829 below budget; 
revenues were $552,330 above budget; the net was $574,159 below budget overall.    
 
Departmental overspending for 2021 is broken down as follows:  Department of 
Economic Development/$23,568; General Government/$13,581; Library/$994; Debt 
Service/$326,895; Unclassified/$271,356; and Information Technology/$848.   

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Willette that the 
City of Presque Isle authorize departmental overspending for 2021 as presented.     
 
          Vote: 7 – 0  

 
16. Economic & Community Development 2021 Annual Report     
 
DECD Director Galen Weibley gave a summary of activities within the City of Presque 
Isle for 2021 based on permit and licensing data.  
 
17. Upcoming grant opportunities  

 
Kimberly Smith, Resource Development and Public Information Officer gave an 
overview of three grant opportunities that will be available to the City of Presque Isle in 
2022.       
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
authorize grant applications as presented.       
 



Page 6 of 7 

          Vote: 7 – 0  
 

Manager’s Report 
 

• City Manager Puckett gave a progress update on second floor construction at City 
Hall.  

 
Announcements 

 
• The following City board and committee vacancies are open:  Zoning Board, Audit 

Committee, Down Town Revitalization Committee, and Library Board (alternate).  
Anyone interested in serving, should get in touch with the City Clerk or apply 
online at the City’s website.   

 
• The next regular scheduled City Council meeting will be on Wednesday, March 2, 

2022 at 6:00 PM at the Sargent Community Center.   
 

Executive Sessions 
 

Councilor M. Chasse left the meeting at 8:30 PM.  
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
enter into Executive Session at 8:38 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss an 
Economic Development matter. 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 6-0 

 
Out of executive session at 8:58 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
authorize the City Solicitor and City Manager to authorize a general credit enhancement 
agreement for Presque Isle Holdings LLC located at 732 Main Street.  
  

Vote: 5-0-1, Councilor Cyr abstained 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
enter into Executive Session at 8:58 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real 
Estate. 

Vote: 6-0 
 
Out of executive session at 9:21 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
approve the PIHA deed and PILOT agreement as presented.  



Page 7 of 7 

 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 6-0 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
enter into Executive Session at 9:21 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real 
Estate. 

Vote: 6-0 
Out of executive session at 9:31 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve the abatement for past taxes on account #1549.  
 

Vote: 4-0-2, Councilor Freeman and Green abstained 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
enter into Executive Session at 9:31 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real 
Estate. 

Vote: 6-0 
Out of executive session at 9:40 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
Harold Stewart III offer for 49 Griffin St. 

                                                                                                                                        Vote: 6-0 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
authorize the transfer of $202,000 from the CARES Act fund to the market reserve fund 
for the Presque Isle International Airport.   

    Vote 6-0 
 

Adjournment 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor C. Green to adjourn 
at 9:50 PM. 
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 6 – 0              

 
 

 
Attested by:  __________________________________ 
     Deborah Ouellette, Deputy City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Warrants #3, #4 and #5  
                                        totaling $ 1,388,248.41 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #3 $ 180,419.05 
2) Warrant #4 $ 549,388.79 
3) Warrant #5 $ 658,440.57 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor            ____ ______  seconded by  
     Councilor                _______ to approve 2022 Warrants #3,  
     #4 and #5 totaling $ 1,388,248.41 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Amendment to Post Issuance  
 Compliance Policy 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor                      , seconded by 
Councilor ________             to adopt the Amended Post 
Issuance Compliance Policy. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2717               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  City Council 
FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 

DATE: February 9, 2022 

RE: Amendment to Post Issuance Compliance Policy 

 
The City of Presque Isle has a policy regarding Post Issuance Compliance, whenever the City obtains 
funding in the amount of $100,000 or more we must file Form 8038-G with the Internal Revenue 
Service.  We must also disclose this information along with our annual financials (CAFR) to the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board which is overseen by the Securities and Exchange Commission.  
This policy was passed in July of 2014 and has some updates to the original policy. 
 

 
 
Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we adopt the Amended Post Issuance 
Compliance Policy as written.  
 
 
Enclosures 
* Copy of Post Issuance Bond Compliance Policy 



1 
 

 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

 
Post Issuance Compliance 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council: July 7, 
2014 
Amended by the City Council: 
March 2, 2022  

 
 
 
Attest:     Kim Finnemore, City Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Seal 



2 
 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 
POST ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE POLICY 

 
The City of Presque Isle, Maine (the “City”) issues tax-exempt bonds, notes, leases and other 
obligations (“Obligations”) from time to time to finance various capital improvements. As an 
issuer of such tax-exempt bondsObligations, the City is required by the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended, (the “Code”) and regulations promulgated by the United States Treasury 
Department to take certain actions subsequent to the issuance of such bonds Obligations to ensure 
their continuing tax-exempt status of the bonds. 
 
The City recognizes that compliance with applicable provisions of the Code and Treasury 
Regulations is an on-going process, necessary during the entire term of a bond issue, and is an 
integral component of the City’s overall debt-management responsibilities. These requirements 
apply equally to capital leases. Accordingly, the implementation of these requirements will require 
on-going monitoring and consultation with Bond Counsel. 
 
 
Issuance. 
 
The Trustees City Council shall approve the terms and structure of bonds Obligations issued by 
the City. Such bonds Obligations shall be issued in accordance with United States Treasury 
Department Regulations, the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, State statutes and the 
City’s Charter. Specific post-issuance compliance procedures are addressed below. 
 
General Procedures. 
 
The following guidelines will be used to monitor compliance with post-issuance requirements: 
 

1. The City’s Treasurer shall serve as the Compliance Officer and shall be the person 
primarily responsible for ensuring that the City successfully carries out its post-issuance 
responsibilities. The Treasurer Compliance Officer shall be assisted by the following persons or 
entities: 
 

a. Bond Counsel 
b. Financial Advisor 
c. Paying Agent 
d. Rebate Specialist 

 
The Treasurer Compliance Officer shall be responsible for assigning post-issuance responsibilities 
to other staff, Bond Counsel, the Financial Advisor, the Paying Agent and the Rebate Specialist, 
and shall utilize such other professional services as are necessary to ensure compliance with all 
post-issuance requirements. 
 

2. The Treasurer Compliance Officer shall verify that the following post-issuance 
actions have been taken on behalf of the City with respect to each issue of tax-exempt 
bondsObligations: 
 



3 
 

 
a. Ensure that a full and complete record for the principal documents of each 

the issue has been completed by Bond Counsel and the Financial Advisor; 
b. Ensure that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) forms 8038 are properly 

filed with the IRS by Bond Counsel within the time limits imposed by 
Section 149(e) of the Code; 

c. Account for the allocation of the proceeds of the tax-exempt bonds 
Obligations to expenditures as required by the Code; 

d. Coordinate receipt and retention of relevant books and records with respect 
to the investment and expenditures of the issue proceeds; 

e. Identify proceeds of tax-exempt obligationsObligations, in consultation 
with Bond Counsel and the Financial Advisor, that are yield-restricted and 
monitor the investments of any yield-restricted funds to ensure that the yield 
on such investments does not exceed the bond yield to which such 
investments are restricted; 

f. Determine, in consultation with Bond Counsel and the Financial Advisor, 
whether the City is subject to the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of 
the Code and related Treasury Regulations with respect to each issue of the 
City. The Treasurer shall contact a Rebate Specialist, as required, prior to 
the fifth anniversary of the date of issuance of each issue and each fifth 
anniversary thereafter until the obligation has matured to arrange for 
calculation of the rebate requirements, as needed, to be paid by the City. If 
any rebate is required to be paid to the IRS, the City Treasurer will file Form 
8038-T, along with the required payment. 

g.   Shall monitor the use of all financed facilities in order to determine whether 
private business uses of financed facilities have exceeded the de minimus 
limits set forth in Section 141(b) of the Code (generally a value or benefit 
equal to 10% of issue proceeds) that provide special legal entitlements to 
non-governmental persons. 

h. With the assistance of professional services as needed, shall ensure that any 
and all nonqualified bonds Obligations are remediated according to the 
requirements of the Code and relevant regulations. 

 
3. The Treasurer Compliance Officer shall collect and retain the following records 

with respect to each issue of tax-exempt Oobligations and with respect to the facilities financed 
with the proceeds of such Obligations: 
 

a. Audited financial statements of the City; 
b. Appraisals, surveys, feasibility studies, if any, with respect to the facilities 

to be financed with issue proceeds; 
c. Trustee or Paying Agent statements; 
d. Records of all investments and the gains (or losses) from such investments; 
e. Expenditures reimbursed with the issue proceeds; 
f. Allocation of issue proceeds to expenditures (including cost of issuance) 

and the dates and amounts of each expenditure (including requisitions, draw 
down schedules, invoices, bills and cancelled checks as related to each 

 



4 
 

expenditure); 
g. Construction or renovation contracts for financed facilities or projects; 
h. Maintain an asset list of all tax-exempt financed depreciable property and 

sales of tax-exempt financed assets; 
i. Arbitrage rebate reports and records of rebate and yield reduction payments, 

if any; 
j. Orders, Resolutions and other actions, if any, adopted by the City 

subsequent to the date of issue of the obligationsObligations; and 
k. Relevant correspondence relating to such bondsObligations. 
 

The records collected by the City shall be stored in any format deemed appropriate by the Treasurer 
Compliance Officer and shall be retained for a period equal to the life of the tax-exempt 
obligationsObligations, including the life of any obligations Obligations issued to refund 
obligations, plus three (3) years. 
 

4. Prior to the change in use, sale, lease, or rent of any bond-financed asset, the 
Compliance Officer shall be consulted in order to ensure compliance with applicable Code 
provisions and Treasury Regulations. In the event that an action is found to cause an issue to meet 
the private business tests or the private loan financing tests, the Compliance Officer and other 
necessary City officials, in consultation with Bond Counsel, may undertake the remedial action 
steps listed in 26 C.F.R. § 1.141-12. 

5. In the event of a violation of the applicable rules for tax-exempt Obligations, the 
Compliance Officer, and other necessary City officials, in consultation with Bond Counsel, may 
participate in the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Program in order to 
conclusively resolve the violation as expeditiously as possible.  

  
6. In addition to its post-issuance compliance requirements under the Code and 

Treasury Regulations, the City has agreed to provide Continuing Disclosure, such as annual 
financial information and material event notices (“Continuing Disclosure Documents”) as required 
pursuant to law, regulation, and/or such Continuing Disclosure Agreements (“CDAs”) into which 
the City may enter. The City has also agreed to file such Continuing Disclosure Documents with 
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) through the Electronic Municipal Market 
Access System (“EMMA”).  The continuing disclosure obligations are governed by the Continuing 
Disclosure Documents and by the terms of Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities and Exchange Act 
of 1934, as amended and officially interpreted from time to time.   
Among its Continuing Disclosure obligations, the City shall undertake the following: 

a. In connection with the offering by the City of any securities for sale on the public 
market, the Compliance Officer, with assistance from such other officers, 
employees, and agents of the City as necessary, shall review any relevant offering 
documents, including but not limited to: preliminary official statements, final 
official statements, or investor presentations (“Offering Documents”), to ensure the 
material facts in the Offering Documents appear to be consistent with those known 
to the City; and Offering Documents do not omit any material facts necessary to be 



5 
 

included to prevent the Offering Documents from being misleading to investors; 

b. Prior to posting of a final official statement, the City Council will review the same 
and only after their authorization shall the final official statement be posted; 

c. The Compliance Officer, with assistance from such other officers, employees, and 
agents of the City as necessary, shall be informed of and review financial 
information and operating data to be filed with the MSRB pursuant to the CDAs, 
including, but not limited to, annual audited financial information and annual 
operating data (the “Annual Filing”), as identified in documents offering the City’s 
security obligations for sale; 

d. The Compliance Officer shall file the Annual Filing with the MSRB through 
EMMA by the deadline established by law, regulation, and/or the CDAs; 

e. The Compliance Officer shall maintain a list of events, which if material to 
investors, the City is required to provide notice of to the MSRB pursuant to law, 
regulation, and/or the CDAs (“Disclosure Event(s)”). Such Disclosure Events 
include, but are not limited to, failure to provide annual financial information on or 
before the date agreed to by the City; principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
non-payment related defaults; unscheduled draws on debt service; reserves 
reflecting financial difficulties; unscheduled draws on credit enhancements 
reflecting financial difficulties; substitution of credit or liquidity; providers, or their 
failure to perform; adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax status of the 
security; modifications to rights of security holders; bond calls and tender offers; 
defeasances; release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the 
securities; rating changes; bankruptcy, insolvency or receivership; merger, 
acquisition or sale of all issuer assets; appointment of successor trustee; or 
incurrence of a material financial obligation; 

f. Upon the occurrence of a Disclosure Event the Compliance Officer shall involve 
such other officers, employees, and agents of the City as necessary and shall: (1) 
assess the materiality of any Disclosure Event with the assistance of legal counsel 
and, if notice of the event must be given; (2) prepare an Event Notice giving notice 
of the event and file the same with EMMA;  

g. The Compliance Officer shall periodically review the City’s websites to ensure that: 
(a) material third-party information is not linked or referred to without appropriate 
disclaimers, is not hyperlinked, and is not included unless the Compliance Officer 
has reason to believe that it is reliable, and identifies the source of the information; 
(b) dated material information is removed from the websites or moved to a clearly 
labeled archives page; (c) all material financial and operating data is presented as 
of a specific date with appropriate disclaimers as to the currency of the data; (d) no 
material forward-looking statements (projections, forecasts, etc.) are included 
unless they are based on reasonable assumptions and are accompanied by a 
description of the substantial risks to achieving the forecasted results; and (e) the 



6 
 

material information presented is consistent with the knowledge of such persons 
and not internally inconsistent; and 

h. The Compliance Officer shall undertake periodic disclosure training, which shall 
address the requirements of federal and state securities laws and the CDAs, the 
meaning of “material,” and the duties of such officers, employees, and agents under 
this Policy. 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Appointment to PI Downtown      
           Revitalization Committee 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Matthew McGinley’s Application 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor           _____  , seconded by 
Councilor _________             to appoint Matthew McGinley to 
the Presque Isle Downtown Revitalization Committee. 





PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: MDOT Overlimit Permit  
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Dana Fowler, dated February 16, 2022 
2) MDOT Request 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor     _____        , seconded by 
Councilor ____              to approve the agreement with the 
Maine Department of Transportation authorizing overlimit 
permits for proposed construction projects in Presque Isle in 
2022. 

















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Aroostook Agency on Aging Support Letter 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Proposed Letter of Support 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor          ______   , seconded by 
Councilor                            to approve support in applying for  
grant. 



 

 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: February 23, 2022 

RE:  Support Letter 
 
Joy Barresi Saucier, Executive Director od the Aroostook Agency on Aging requested a letter of 
support to apply for a USDA loan.  I have included a letter for your consideration.  A description 
of the project and services is detailed below. 
 
The Aroostook Agency on Aging was incorporated in 1973 with the mission of improving the 
quality of life, maximizing the independence, and promoting the well-being of older people in 
Northern Maine. In Aroostook in the last fiscal year (2020-2021), the agency provided over 
237,994 units of direct service to 7,045 residents of Aroostook County. These services included: 
123,008 home delivered meals; monthly Commodity Food distribution to 1,585 residents; 66,703 
hours of Eldercare service; and 16,282 responses to request for information and assistance. In 
addition, the Agency provided comprehensive case management, counseling, education and 
support services to many older adults and caregivers who are facing challenging life situations. 
The Agency current leases Suite B (7,800 sq ft) at 260 Main Street in Presque Isle where its main 
office is located. In addition, the Agency owns a small building at 33 Davis Street in Presque 
Isle, for its Adult Day and Nutrition Services programs. 
 
The Aroostook Agency on Aging recently decided to purchase the building/land that houses its 
Main Office at 248-260 Main Street, Presque Isle, Maine. In addition to purchasing the 
building/land, the Agency will improve the property through the following capital projects 
within the first year of ownership: upgrades to Suites A1 and B to improve usability of the space, 
HVAC modernization, roof repairs, and parking lot upgrades. The building will continue to 
house the Main Office of the Agency, as well as provide five other leasable suites to be used by 
the Agency or other businesses. Preference will be given to non-profits, with no more than 25% 
of the building housing for-profit entities at any one time per USDA Community Facilities 
guidelines. 
 
The purchase of the building will allow the Agency to strengthen its capacity to provide service 
by increasing financial equity, mitigating potential displacement, increasing visibility, and 
allowing for organizational growth. 
 



The Agency serves older people, those with disabilities, and their caregivers living in Aroostook 
County, Maine. Per the US Census of 2020, 67,105 people live in Aroostook County, of which 
24.9% (16,687 individuals) are over the age of 65 years and 16.5% (8,304 individuals) under the 
age of 65 have a disability. The median age in Aroostook is 48.7 years, as compared to 45.1 
years in the State of Maine and 38.5 years nationally. 
 
 
 



 

City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

The Office of 
City Manager 

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
 
 

February 23, 2022 
 
USDA Rural Development 
Attn: Cheryl Pelletier  
735 Main Street 
Suite 1 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
 
Dear Ms. Pelletier: 
 
I am writing in support of the Aroostook Agency on Aging’s application for federal funding to 
assist with financing the purchase of the building and land at 248-260 Main Street, Presque Isle.  
This site serves as their main office serving citizens from all Aroostook County communities, 
including Presque Isle.  
 
The Aroostook Agency on Aging was incorporated in 1973 with the mission of improving the 
quality of life, maximizing the independence, and promoting the well-being of older people in 
Northern Maine. The agency is a 501c(3) charitable corporation and serves over 6,000 
individuals each year.  
 
The Presque Isle City Council recognizes the need for services provided by the Agency and 
understands that this project will build the Agency’s capacity to serve our region; they are in full 
support of this project.  
 
Receiving financing through this federal program will make this project possible and will greatly 
benefit the people of all communities of Aroostook County.   
 
Please contact me if I can provide additional information. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Martin Puckett 
City Manager 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Review of Enterprise Agreement 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Fleet Synopsis 
3) Master Equity Lease Agreement 
4) Presentation 
5) Amendment to Master Equity Lease Agreement 
6) Maintenance Management and Fleet Rental 

Agreement 
7) Maintenance Agreement 
8) ACH Authorization Agreement 
9) Consignment Auction Agreement 

   10)Credit Application 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________________, seconded by 
Councilor ________________ to authorize the City Manager to 
sign Enterprise Agreement. 
 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: February 22, 2022 

RE:  Enterprise Agreement 
 
Staff has been evaluating the Fleet Management program since last September.  Through 
multiple meetings and conversations, we do believe the program will work for the city.  
There are multiple benefits to a fleet and lease management system that we have discussed at 
the past meeting including: 

• Cash Flow – Utilizing lease options spreads acquisition budget across multiple new 
vehicles, while lowering operational expenses creating sustainable, fixed and 
predictable budget, which remains stable, or decreases as program matures.  

• Disciplined cycling strategy and resale power– Selling vehicles on a predetermined 
cycling plan resulting in reduction of maintenance issues, increase in fuel economy, 
higher resale value and consistently refreshed fleet. 

• Maintenance support – Maintenance program fixes and budgets all scheduled and 
non-scheduled services and repairs, preventing unexpected and potentially large 
expenditures. Our maintenance management program provides the same support, 
billing and oversight on city owned vehicles.  All maintenance records through the 
program are tracked through our client website to keep both city owned and leased 
vehicles.  

 
While the program is new to Maine, there are municipalities in surrounding states that are 
enrolled and have shared positive experiences with Enterprise.   
 
If council is comfortable with the terms of the program, I believe we are ready to move 
forward with the program.  A motion would be needed to authorize the city manager to sign 
associated paperwork for the Enterprise maintenance and fleet agreement. 































© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY



INDUSTRY

Vehicles

References

INDUSTRY

INDUSTRY

The Consultative Approach

VEHICLE EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES

HOME
EHI

EFM

TOOLS & TECHNOLOGY

TCO

Confidential and Proprietary 

13 vehicle PD fleet

40 vehicle mixed municipal fleet  

Cities

Counties

Special 
Districts

Other
Schools

Over 1700 
government 

agencies



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

TOTAL COST OF OWNERSHIP

ACQUISITIONTELEMATICS

VEHICLE RESALE
AFTERMARKET VEHICLE 

CUSTOMIZATION 

FUNDING

FUEL
PROGRAMS

MAINTENANCE
PROGRAMS

LICENSE, TITLE,
AND REGISTRATION

DRIVER
SAFETY

ACCIDENT/
RISK MANAGEMENT



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

MONTHLY COST ANALYSISEFFECTIVE VEHICLE LIFECYCLE
$ 

C
os

t

Time

Depreciation$

Fuel

Maintenance

Optimal Time 
to Replace

Key Observations
• Depreciation/year declines 

over time
• Running costs of Fuel and 

Maintenance increase 
gradually over time

• Mandated MPG 
efficiencies reward staying 
on technology wave



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARYSource: Internal Data

VEHICLE EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES

HOME
EHI

EFM

FUNDING MODEL - EQUITY LEASE

TOOLS & TECHNOLOGY

INDUSTRY

TCO

Confidential and Proprietary 

• Improve cash flow

• No mileage restrictions 
or wear and tear charges

• Customized terms for 
use and type of vehicle

• Flexibility of ownership

$30,000 Delivered Price

Estimated Resale $15,000

Reduced Book Value $10,000

Equity 
Lease 

$20,000

Equity 
$5,000

Monthly 
Depreciation

5 yr lease $333.33

$0



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

2
Option

Market-Value FinancePay-Cash

3
Option

Finance

1
Option

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5

$40,000 Pickup Truck

$40,000 in Year 1 $8,000 in Each Year 5,000 in Each Year

If you had a $120,000 annual fleet budget, how many vehicles could you acquire? 

3 Vehicles 24 Vehicles15 Vehicles

FUNDING



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE – FLEET REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE – FLEET REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

10 YEAR ANALYSIS



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE – FLEET REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

OPERATING EXPENSES Maintenance

Full Maintenance
• Fixed monthly rate
• Simple process for all parties
• Includes: 24/7 Roadside, all major and minor repairs
• Proactive service reminders

Enterprise National Service Department
• 146 Employees with over 1,100 total ASE certifications
• 322,698 vehicles under management on this program
• Reduction in downtime through managed repair system



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

RESOURCES

• Customer Website
– Tracking and information of:

• Fleet profile
• Driver assignments
• Maintenance expenses
• Fuel consumption
• Recall information
• More

• Driver Mobile App
• Fleet Planning Tool Kit
• Annual Client Review

Fleet Administrator Resources



© 2016 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

Program Implementation Standards:
– Factory order new vehicles to ensure lowest pricing and consistency
– New vehicles come with Full Maintenance program
– Option to place existing vehicles on Maintenance Management program to begin tracking and controlling costs
– Review options for WEX Fuel Card program
– Annual review of fleet mix to improve utilization

2021 Recommendations-
• Cycle vehicles on 5 year plan to reduce costs, creating conservative 10 year savings of $379,272

– Capitalize on aggressive purchase price and strong resale to lower overall costs
– Enroll new vehicles on Full Maintenance to fix and budget maintenance costs 
– Enroll existing vehicles on Maintenance Management 

FLEET PROGRAM RECOMMENDATION



508-654-6491
Joshua.B.Rondeau@efleets.com

Confidential and Proprietary 

































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     OLD BUSINESS: 2022-2023 Goal Settings 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

  
1) Memorandum 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

FOR DISCUSSION 
 



 
 

 
 

  The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: February 22, 2022 

RE:  Goal Setting 
 
At a workshop held on February 15th, staff and council reviewed the past three year’s 
goals and discussed future goals.  The group developed a list of topics and voted on the 
top goals for the city.  The results of the workshop are listed below the mission 
statement of the city.  Next steps are to further elaborate on the goals, establish working 
teams, and set timelines.  I plan on doing regular updates on the goals at council 
meetings. 
 
CITY’S MISSION STATEMENT: 
It shall be the mission of the City of Presque Isle to maintain its regional, economic, educational, 
transportation, medical, and cultural significance, to provide a wide range of municipal services 
to make Presque Isle a safe, prosperous and attractive city in which to live, to work, and to visit; 
meeting needs by planning aggressively and by partnering with local, county, state and federal 
government, while involving the citizens of Presque Isle. 
  
To meet these commitments, our goals for the future are: 
1. To attract and retain job opportunities and enhance our tax base through managed 
economic and community growth. 
2. To promote a community environment that emphasizes education, transportation, 
medical and cultural excellence through community infrastructure and emerging technologies. 
3. To maintain the existing level of municipal services. 
4. To ensure the completion of, and compliance with, a Community Comprehensive Plan.  
5. To serve as the catalyst for the coordination of governmental services in central 
Aroostook County. 
6. Increase citizen involvement. 
7. To provide all municipal services in the most efficient manner possible. 
 
2022 Goal Workshop Results  

1. Housing: 15 votes 
Affordable 5,  
Market rate 1 
Subsidized 1   
Single family  



 
 

 
 

Identify locations & partnerships 
2. Recreation Programming: 14 votes 

Programs/Events for Forum 8   
Equipment for Outdoor Programming 5 
Rec Conversion Project 2 

3. Online presence: 12 votes 
Website 8 
mobile friendly design, simplified layout with social media tie ins, new 
tools for residents 

4. Workforce:  11 votes 
Retention and attraction 11 (CDLs, PD & EMS)  
programs training programs to obtain licenses 3  

5. Marketing & Promotion:  10 votes 
Event Calendar 4 
efforts to attract visitors, citizens, workforce 2 

6. Downtown Planning/Façade Program: 8 votes 
MDOT future collaboration 4 
Parking 4 

7. Regional Services: 6 votes 
EMS rates 2 
Assessing 1 
Explore other programs 3 

Other topics: 
Fleet Management program implementation 
Internet expansion in the city, utilize anticipated funding 
Completion of City Hall with façade improvements for front & interior design 

 
Additional topics discussed by department: 

Public Works 
• Investigate need for and funding sources for downtown parking garage 
• Apply for MDOT MPI grant for paving State Aid streets [Skyway Street 

(Edgemont – Central Drive) and State Street (Fleetwood – Compact Urban Line)] 
in 2022 

• Partner with NMCC for creation of Commercial Driver License (CDL) “B” 
training class with ARPA funding 

• Initiate pipe camera assessment of storm drainage system  
• Replace all existing fluorescent fixtures at Public Works garage with LED bulbs 
• Continue conversion of existing decorative street lights on Main Street to LED 

fixtures 
• Review UMaine Capstone Project to determine viability of constructing PW roof 

redesign and sand storage building 



 
 

 
 

• Update City GIS and add information layers (high def photography, curb, 
sidewalks, signage, utilities) from UMPI and other sources as information is 
available 

• Collaborate with MDOT redesign of Main Street regarding streetscape features 
• Transfer Station: continue to work with AWS regarding location and operation of 

a transfer station in Presque Isle  
• Business presentation at council meeting 
DECD/PIIC 
• Finalize F.W.Webb sale and see project start 
• Finalize Aroostook Trusses land sale 
• See start and completion of solar site 1 and 2 
• Complete 2021 spec. building and finalize lease with Coca-Cola 
• Complete lease hold improvements for Spudnik Equipment 
Parks and Rec 
• Hire and Event Coordinator 
• Increase adult / senior programming 
• Purchase outdoor program equipment to facilitate more outdoor programs 
• Mantle Lake trail expansion into new property 
• Dog Park fundraising 
• LWCF Conversion – Keep pushing forward 
• increase new social media presence (Instagram & Tik Tok) 
• Research the feasibility of building a 2022 spec. building on the park 
• Begin on site work at Peace Park (driveway / parking area/ fencing) 
FD & PD 
• Continue to work with EMS partners on coverage area and response. 

(regionalization in a sense) having the closest ambulances responding to calls. 
• Fire to continue to implement the automatic aid, map the 5-mile radius allowing 

the PUC to enter into the 911 PSAP dispatching systems. 
• Develop a relationship with NMCC’s EMS program, look at streamlining 

Paramedic program. (12-month certificate program) 
• Increase the number of EMS licensed providers in Aroostook County  
• Recruitment and retention of Volunteer Firefighters and Career Fire/EMS. 
• Open house job fair Fire, EMS  
• Citizens Academy 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: City Hall Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

Verbal update provided at meeting 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
FOR DISCUSSION 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Schedule Public Hearing for Dangerous  
                          Building 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) Narrative 
3) Pictures 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor ________           , seconded by 
Councilor ____             to schedule a public hearing for 
dangerous buildings on May 4, 2022 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2703                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
Penny Anderson 

Email:  panderson@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development  
Kim Finnemore, City Clerk 
Patty Jandreau, Executive Assistant 

DATE: February 9, 2022 

RE:  Recommendations on Dangerous Buildings   

  
The following structure has had code violations against it and is a safety hazard.  Code Enforcements 
Recommendation is to have it declared a dangerous building. 
 

1. 45 Elm Street 
 
 
 

   

RECOMMENDED:   Motion made by: _________________ Seconded by: ___________________________ 
to schedule a Public Hearing for the May 4, 2022, City Council Meeting.   
 
 

mailto:panderson@presqueisleme.us


CONDEMNED PROPERTIES 
March 2, 2022  

 
1. 45 Elm Street – Owned by Addis & Cheryl Hafford.  Our office has been dealing with code 

violation at this location since 2019, due to the following:  Unsafe structure, roof leaking, cracks in 
foundation, the building has been vacant for several years and all utilities have been disconnected 
from the building.  Back in 2019, George spoke with the family and they planned to demolish the 
property.  At this time the house is still there with piles of garbage in it. 

 
 Several attempts by phone and letters have been made with no respond from Mr. Hafford.  

 
 There currently is no mortgage on the property.  The 2021 taxes are still due and a lien will be placed 
 in April if they have not been paid. 
 

The tax card has the value of the property at $53,900.00.  Pictures are from May 7, 2020. 
 



















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Information Technologies 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
FOR DISCUSSION 



 

 

2/23/2022 

Eric Warren 
Greenmark IT, LLC 
428 Main Street 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 

City of Presque Isle 
12 Second Street 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 

Dear City Council: 

I wanted to share what we have planned for the City Council Chamber renovation, scheduled to start shortly. 

 This system will be based on the Epiphan Pearl Nano streamer unit, which will stream 
video to YouTube and FaceBook simultaneously and will also record.   

 Two large 4K TV monitors will be installed on both the left and right side of Council 
Chambers.  These will show the broadcast output to the audience and can also be 
used to do presentations instead of bringing in a projector and screen. 

 Video broadcast quality will be upgraded to 1080p60 with a 
remotely-controlled pan-tilt-zoom broadcast camera. 

 New microphones will be installed for each Councilor, the City Manager, and at the 
podium for better sound quality.  

 Four new JBL speakers will be installed in the planned drop ceiling 
above the audience area, powered by a 200 watt amplifier.  

 A new 12-channel Soundcraft audio console will allow individual 
councilor microphones to be turned up or down live to adjust for their speaking 
voice 

 All equipment will be located in the back corner of the room, rather than the front corner 
by the councilors, to allow for an operator that can make live adjustments. 

 The system can also run without an operator; turn on the equipment, point the camera, 
check the audio, then press 1 button to start broadcasting. 



 

 

 We have requested that the City build a small AV booth at the back of City Council Chambers as part of the 
project. 

We have all the equipment in stock and we look forward to getting this project started!  If you have any questions, concerns, 

or additional ideas, please feel free to contact me: 

 

Eric Warren 

Phone: (207) 764‐2834 x7010 

Cell: (207) 227‐7649 

Email: eric@greenmarkit.com 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Eric Warren 

CEO 

Greenmark IT, LLC 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  City of Presque Isle Website 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Survey 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
FOR DISCUSSION  



The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: February 22, 2022 

RE:  Website  
 
One item that was on the goal setting list was a new website for the City of Presque Isle.  It has 
been a long time since we have updated the site.  While we have made some changes (assessing 
links, online permitting) the design and layout is outdated.  It is an item that I think we can get 
started soon and has the potential to have a significant impact for our residents and businesses.  I 
would like to get some guidance on next steps. 

Work Done to Date 
A committee was formed in 2020 to discuss design, content, and look at examples. They looked 
across the state at examples and found common themes that should be used (borrowed)  for our 
site.  

A survey was sent out to get feedback on the current design and to solicit responses on what 
respondents would like to see on a future site.  Many comments from respondents mirrored 
recent council/staff’s comments: 

Mobile friendly 

Easy to navigate   

Updated regularly 

Calendar with updated events 

Customer centric 

Social media tie in 

Online services highlighted/easy to find 

The results were pretty clear from the survey that the current design is too busy and not laid out 
well.  Online services need to be prominent and there needs to be a calendar of events.  The 
majority of respondents would use Facebook for timely information, so a social media tie in to 
the new website would be recommended. 

Website Design Feedback from Communities Across the State  
Website updates have been a common theme, primarily driven by the pandemic.  Residents, 
businesses, customers, visitors, all want a functional website with a format easy to use with 
relevant information.  Managers have been sharing information about companies they have used 
and costs.  The table below are the responses from some of the most recent communities that 
have updated their websites. 

 



Town Selection Costs Website Comments 
Brunswick CivicPlus $3000/year Brunswick, ME | Official Website 

(brunswickme.org) 
$24,000  

Casco CivicPlus   Casco, ME | (cascomaine.org) $9500 for 
development and 
first year maint. 

Orrington GovOffice $300/month Orrington, ME (govoffice.com)   
Minot GovOffice $1800/3 

years 
Town of Minot, Maine 
(minotme.org) 

$5400 total 

New 
Gloucester 

Revize $1800/year New Gloucester, Maine $8000 upfront for 
new site 

North Berwick Civic Plus $5750/year North Berwick, ME | 
(townofnorthberwick.org) 

$17,250 for new site 
spread over 3 years 

Rockport  GovOffice $3000/year Rockport, ME $9000 upgrade 
Winslow Revize $1800/year Town of Winslow, Maine 

(winslow-me.gov) 
$8000 new site 
(same as NG) 

 

I have looked at Sutherland Weston as an option too, they do marketing for Aroostook County 
Tourism and also design websites.  About 85% of websites for small businesses cost between 
$10,500 and $20,000 according to their website.   

Options Moving Forward 
Review designs we like, collect options we want, get the committee active again. 
 

Do a RFP for a website redesign.  It will take some time to create a RFP, advertise, evaluate their 
work. 

We can use the same company that designed the library & Rec departments (Borderline Digital) 
located here in the city. Their design estimates are $3,000 for design plus hosting fees.  Having a 
local company is very attractive to make sure staff is trained on how to use and update 
information on the site.  The other benefit is they know Presque Isle and how to market it.  They 
estimate a two-month turnaround. 

 

https://www.brunswickme.org/
https://www.brunswickme.org/
https://www.cascomaine.org/
https://orrington.govoffice.com/
https://minotme.org/
https://minotme.org/
https://www.newgloucester.com/
https://www.townofnorthberwick.org/
https://www.townofnorthberwick.org/
https://rockportmaine.gov/
http://winslow-me.gov/
http://winslow-me.gov/


























PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Star City ATV Club Grant Request Approval 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Dick Howlett, dated March 21, 2022 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor          ______   , seconded by 
Councilor                            to approve support in applying for 
municipal grant. 





 
 

PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Wednesday, March 2nd, 2022 

  
• We have the following vacancies for Board/Committees;  

Zoning Board, Audit Committee, Downtown Revitalization 
Committee or as an alternate on the Library Board please see 
the City Clerk or apply online. 

• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 
City Council is on Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 6:00 PM at 
the Sargent Family Community Center. 
 
 


	March 2, 2022 Agenda
	Cover Memo 03.02.22
	Agenda Item 1
	Agenda Item 1 Northren Maine Flower
	Agenda Item 1 PH, Northern Maine Flower, SH, Feb. 23
	Agenda Item 2
	Agenda Item 2 2-2-22 minutes
	Agenda Item 3
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 3
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 4
	Agenda Item 4 Post Issuance Compliance 2022
	Post Issuance Compliance 2022 Memo
	Presque Isle Post Issuance Compliance Policy (existing 12_8_2021 - redline revisions) (002)

	Agenda Item 5
	Agenda Item 5 Application for Appointment_Matthew Ryan
	Agenda Item 6
	Agenda Item 6 Memo to Council RE MDOT Overlimit Permits
	Agenda Item 7 AAA
	Agenda Item 7 Memo A A A 2.23.22
	Agenda Item 7 Letter of Support A A Aging
	Agenda Item 8 Enterprise Agreement
	Agenda Item 8 Enterprise Memo 3.2.22
	Agenda Item 8 Fleet Synopsis
	Agenda Item 8 Master Lease Agreement
	Agenda Item 8 2.2.22 Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	MONTHLY COST ANALYSIS
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	OPERATING EXPENSES
	RESOURCES
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	Agenda Item 8 Amendment to Master Agreement
	Agenda Item 8 Maintenance Management and Fleet Agreement
	Agenda Item 8 Maintenance Agreement
	Agenda Item 8 ACH Authoriazation Agreement
	Agenda item 8 Consignment Auction Agreement
	Agenda Item 8 Credit Application
	Agenda Item 9 Goal Setting
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 9
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 9 Memo Goal Setting
	Agenda Item 10 City Hall Update
	Agenda Item 11
	Agenda Item 11 Memo to Schedule Public Hearing.3-2-22
	Agenda Item 11 CONDEMNED PROPERTIES - Narrative for 3-2-22
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2454
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2455
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2464
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2467
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2476
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2478
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2481
	Agenda Item 11 DSCN2483
	Agenda Item 12 IT
	Agenda Item 12  City Council Chamber Upgrades Memo
	Agenda Item 13
	Agenda Item 13 Website memo
	Agenda Item 13 Website survey
	Agenda Item 14
	Agenda Item 14 Star City Grant
	Annoucements

